Muhammad Usman

Assistant System Administrator

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Usman is working as Assistant System Administrator in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Muhammad Usman has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

DBH-JV Project Islamabad

MCS in Computer Science Arid Agriculture University , Pakistan	2012 - 2014
BSc in BSc University of the Punjab , Pakistan	2008 - 2010
F.Sc in Economic, Statistics, Maths FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	2006 - 2008
Matric (SSC) in Science BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	2004 - 2006
Experience	
Assistant System Administrator School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2020- Present
IT Assistant (Client Support) University Main Office (UMO)	2020 - 2020
IT Assistant (Client Support) University Main Office (UMO)	2019 - 2020
Technician (LAN) University Main Office (UMO)	2016 - 2019
Assets Officer	2014 - 2016